Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Walker, Luke

Cc: Heim, Kimber

Subject: RE: 110412 County Transmittal Letter

Attachments: 110412_Final RW.pdf; 110412 FAI 037 countytransmital.pdf

Hello Kimber,

Attached is the revised (final) RW Plans that show an update to PCL 1 (“Do Not Disturb” for Utility Poles) that eliminates
the need for a PCL 1-PP Relocation. Please review and provide updated plan sheets to owner or owner’s attorney. Also,
because the plans show the building as a removal item, | think we will need to provide the Asbestos Report at
certification for plan file.

Hi Luke:

Attached is the transmittal for submission to County. | could not find any newer construction plan sheets than Stage 2,
but they may be available. Thanks!

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns. Thank you.
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740.323.5427

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Walker, Luke <Luke.Walker@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 7:35 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge @dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 110412 County Transmittal Letter

Citrix Attachments Expires July 13, 2022

110412 Final RW Revised.pdf



110412 _countytransmital.pdf

FAI-37-6.10_Stage_2 Plans_2020-07-14.pdf

Download Attachments

Luke Walker uses Citrix Files to share documents securely.

Hello John,
Please sign the transmittal letter at your convivence.

Luke
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